Invacare Safe Patient Handling & Pressure Area Care







Safe Patient Handling



ThinkPressure Care

Contents

Product	Page
Aquatec® Hygiene Bath Lifters	1
Aquatec® Ocean Ergo Shower Chair Commode Range	2
Aquatec® Ocean Tilt-in-Space Shower Chair Commode Range	3
Invacare® & Aquatec® Shower & Toileting Aids	4
Invacare® Mobile Hoists	5
Invacare® Slings	6-7
Invacare® Sling Accessories	8
Invacare® Medley Ergo Community Bed Range & Accessories	9-10
Invacare® Etude Plus Range & Accessories	11-12
Invacare® SB755 & Accessories including SoftTilt™	13-15
Invacare® Octave & Accessories	16
Invacare® Around the bed accessories	17
Invacare® Pressure Area Care Mattresses	18
Invacare® Pressure Area Care Overlays & Accessories	19

Aquatec® Hygiene Bath Lifters

PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP
Bath Lifters - Aquatec	Orca ^{NG}	
1573866	Aquatec Orca ^{NG} with reclining backrest and white covers	£382
1573876	Aquatec Orca ^{NG} with reclining backrest and blue covers	£382
1573686	Orca ^{NG} XL with white covers 170kg weight limit	£467
Aquatec Orca ^{NG} Acces	sories	
15170	Height adapters with conversion kit	£16
14586AQT	Transport bag with castors	£65
15461	Height adjustable head support - White	£61
1528702	Belt	£39
1525933	12cm Pommel in blue	£142
1525932	7cm Pommel in blue	£124
Aquatec Orca ^{NG} Spare	s*	
1470772	Refresh kit with blue covers - Includes cover set, suction cups, side flap diverter and user guide	£66
1470773	Refresh kit with white covers - Includes cover set, suction cups, side flap diverter and user guide	£66
1470576	Cover mat set white	£30
1470767	Cover mat set blue	£30
Aquatec Transfer Aids		
4.03.002	Aquatec® Trans swivel and slide transfer unit - Blue	£65
4.02.002	Aquatec® Disk turntable swivel unit - Blue	£59
3.00.002	Aquatec® Step - non slip and anti-tilt step - Blue	£51

^{*}Note to retailer, spares are subject to standard spares discount

Aquatec® Ocean Ergo Shower Chair Commode Range

PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP
Ocean Ergo Shower C	Chair Commode Range	
1641793	Aquatec® Ocean Ergo Shower Chair Commode (Includes Ocean Ergo, sanitary pan with lid and holder, soft seat and soft seat insert). 150kg Maximum User Weight Limit.	£593
1641795	Aquatec® Ocean Ergo Self Propel Shower Chair Commode (Includes Ocean Ergo, sanitary pan with lid and holder, soft seat and soft seat insert, 24" wheels). 150kg Maximum User Weight Limit	£737
1641794	Aquatec® Ocean Ergo XL Shower Chair Commode (Includes Ocean Ergo XL, sanitary pan with lid and holder, soft seat and soft seat insert). 180kg Maximum User Weight Limit.	£650
1641862	Aquatec® Ocean Ergo XL Self Propel Shower Chair Commode (Includes Ocean Ergo, sanitary pan with lid and holder, soft seat and soft seat insert, 24" wheels). 180kg Maximum User Weight Limit.	£851
Ocean Ergo Shower C	Chair Commode Range Accessories	
AP1603142	Standard soft seat	£71
AP1603143	Soft seat insert	£59
AP1603145	Small soft seat	£65
AP1603152	Small soft seat insert	£53
AP1603155	Splash guard/pommel	£39
AP1603154	Universal soft seat (Without hygiene recess - Also fits Aquatec Pico)	£84
AP60121311	Ergonomic special soft seat - visco elastic foam	£169
1544469	Variable Soft seat (Not available on Ocean XL) - Variable horseshoe style	£105
10167-10	Safety bar	£59
AP60123732	Safety Bar 2.0 (for new version of Ocean Ergo armrests)	£59
1470078	XL Safety bar (For XL versions of the Ocean)	£126
1470082	Hip belt	£50
1470081	Chest belt	£50
1575299	Plastic backrest (Not available for Ocean XL)	£29
1470077	Armrest locking device (Pull and lock) pair	£30
AP1643760	Armrest locking device 2.0 (for new versions of Ocean Ergo armrests) each	£16
AP1643748	Armrest Pad (for new versions of Ocean Ergo armrests) each	£18
AP1604015	XL back	£175
AP1604136	Comfort soft backrest Ocean Ergo	£53
AP1604016	Comfort soft backrest Ocean Ergo XL	£59
16379	24" self propel wheels with brakes (Can be retrofitted to transit model)	£207
AP1643574	Amputation & Calf Support LH	£172
AP1643573	Amputation & Calf Support RH	£172
1535077	Lateral support (Each)	£97
10230	Sanitary pan with lid	£18
AP1602078	Toilet pan holder	£14
1558769	Backrest cushion	£79
AP1643572	Calf Support with foot support - Left (Not available for Ocean XL)	£286
AP1643543	Calf Support with foot support - Right (Not available for Ocean XL)	£286
1531819	Calf Support for Ocean leg (Canvas support area)	£49
1591003	Short leg rest - Right (suitable for smaller individuals)	£65
1591006	Short leg rest - Left (suitable for smaller individuals)	£65
1627829	Skirt for Ocean	£47
AP1601986	Front Anti Tippers	£82

Aquatec® Ocean Tilt-in-Space Shower Chair Commode Range

PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP
Ocean VIP Ergo & Dua	al VIP Ergo Shower Chair Commode Range	
1644814	Aquatec Ocean VIP Ergo Shower Chair Commode (includes Tilt in Space shower chair commode, sanitary pan with lid, toilet pan holder and standard soft seat with insert)	£1.133
1644815	Aquatec Ocean Dual VIP Ergo Shower Chair Commode (includes Tilt in Space with backrest recline shower chair commode, comfort soft backrest, sanitary pan with lid, toilet pan holder and standard soft seat with insert)	£1.394
Ocean VIP Ergo & Dua	al VIP Ergo Accessories	
AP1603142	Standard soft seat	£71
AP1603143	Soft seat insert	£59
AP1603145	Small soft seat	£65
AP1603152	Small soft seat insert	£53
AP1603155	Splash guard	£39
AP1603154	Universal soft seat	£84
AP60121311	Ergonomic special soft seat - visco elastic foam	£169
1544469	Variable soft seat	£105
10167-10	Safety bar	£59
AP60123732	Safety Bar 2.0 (for new version of Ocean Ergo armrests)	£59
1470081	Chest belt	£50
1470082	Pelvic belt	£50
1470077	Armrest locking device	£30
AP1643760	Armrest locking device 2.0 (for new versions of Ocean Ergo armrests) each	£16
AP1643748	Armrest Pad (for new versions of Ocean Ergo armrests) each	£18
1558769	Soft backrest cushion	£79
1470086	Wider XL armrests	£47
AP1643573	Calf and amputee support right	£172
AP1643574	Calf and amputee support left	£172
AP1643543	Calf support with foot support right	£286
AP1643572	Calf support with foot support left	£286
1535077	Lateral	£97
1531613	Ergonomic headrest holder	£105
1531465	Ergonomic headrest	£71
1531608	Ergonomic neckrest	£79
10230	Toilet pan	£18
AP1602078	Toilet pan holder	£14
AP1603992	Front and back anti-tippers	£79
AP1603606	Comfort soft backrest	£53

N.B. To configure an Ocean VIP Ergo XL, please order a pair of XL armrests (Code: 1470086) as an accessory

Invacare® & Aquatec® Shower and Toileting Aids

PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP
Toilet Commodes and	l Frames	
C407A	Adeo toilet frame	£44
Shower Stools and Ch	nairs	
9.20.001	Aquatec® Pico shower stool	£83
9.21.001	Aquatec® Pico shower stool with armrests	£100
9.22.001	Aquatec® Pico shower stool complete	£100
16469	Aquatec® Pico backrest	£20
16468	Aquatec® Pico armrest (Pair)	£20
1526017	Aquatec® Pico shower seat plate only	£32
1526031	Aquatec® Pico set of four legs (For Pico shower chair)	£32
1526032	Universal soft seat (Without hygiene recess) - For Pico	£98
Wall Mounted Showe	r Seats	
R8802	Wall mountable shower seat	£169
R8804	Wall mountable shower stool with armrests & backrest	£207
R8804-60	Wall mountable shower stool with armrests, backrest and legs	£234
Toilet Seat Raisers		
1648581	AT90 Ergo Toilet Seat Raiser w/lid	£47
1648714	AT90 Ergo Toilet Seat Raiser wo/lid	£38
10128-10	Aquatec® 900 toilet seat raiser	£84
8.31.101	Aquatec® 90000 toilet seat raiser seat height 10cm with armrests	£117
8.31.111	Aquatec® 90000 toilet seat raiser seat height 6cm with armrests	£117
8.31.121	Aquatec® 90000 toilet seat raiser seat height 2cm with armrests	£117

Invacare® Mobile Hoists

PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP
Birdie Evo Mobile Hoi	ists	
1652600	Birdie Evo Mobile Hoist with manual leg opening and 2-point fixed spreader bar with detachable battery. 180kg SWL	£1.167
1652627	Birdie Evo Mobile Hoist with electrical leg opening and 2-point fixed spreader bar with detachable battery. 180kg SWL	£1.297
1652628	Birdie Evo Compact Mobile Hoist with manual leg opening and 2-point fixed spreader bar with detachable battery. 150kg SWL.	£1.051
1656648	Birdie Evo X Plus Mobile Hoist with electrical leg opening and 2-point fixed spreader bar with detachable battery, 125mm rear castors. Advanced Handset and Control Unit with battery status and service indicator. 210kg SWL.	£2.098
Mobile Hoist Accessor	ries	
AP1651448-7035	Birdie Evo Spreader Bar 2P 45cm Fixed	£111
AP1651449-7035	Birdie Evo Spreader Bar 2P 55cm Fixed	£111
AP1651450-7035	Birdie Evo Spreader Bar 4P 45cm Fixed	£131
AP1651451-7035	Birdie Evo Spreader Bar 4P 55cm Fixed	£131
AP1651334-7016	Birdie Evo Lever Manual Leg Spread	£54
AP1648551	BEVO Leg Protection (Birdie Evo 180kg, Birdie Evo X Plus) (2 pcs)	£17
AP1648554	BEVO Leg Protection (Birdie Compact) (2 pcs)	£17
AP1656595	RS330 Homecare scale and adapter for Birdie Evo	£1.066
ISA Stand Assist Lifte	rs	
1660459	ISA Compact Stand Assist with manual leg opening. 140kg SWL	£1.583
1660470	ISA Standard Stand Assist with manual leg opening. 160kg SWL	£1.637
1656239	ISA X Plus Stand Assist with electrical leg opening with 125mm rear castors. 200kg SWL	£2.232
Mobile Stand Assist A	ccessories	
SP1650439	ISA footplate intermediate and inclined	£100
SP1650440	ISA footplate high and flat	£66
SP1650441	ISA footplate low and flat	£72
AP1651334-7016	Lever for manual leg spread	£54
AP60121193	Leg protection (ISA Compact, 2pcs)	£17
AP1648554	Leg protection (ISA Standard, 2pcs)	£17
AP1648551	Leg protection (ISA X Plus, 2pcs)	£17
AP60121192	ISA leg band	£50
AP1514573-7035	Battery pack	£71

PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP
Slings		
60124063	Universal High Sling (Fabric Net) Size Extra Small	£116
60124064	Universal High Sling (Fabric Net) Size Small	£116
60124065	Universal High Sling (Fabric Net) Size Medium	£116
60124066	Universal High Sling (Fabric Net) Size Large	£116
60124067	Universal High Sling (Fabric Net) Size Extra Large	£116
60124058	Universal High Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Extra Small	£128
60124059	Universal High Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Small	£128
60124060	Universal High Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Medium	£128
60124061	Universal High Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Large	£128
60124062	Universal High Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Extra Large	£128
60125684	Universal High Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size XXL	£156
60124068	Universal High Sling (Fabric Spacer) Size Extra Small	£193
60124069	Universal High Sling (Fabric Spacer) Size Small	£193
60124070	Universal High Sling (Fabric Spacer) Size Medium	£193
60124071	Universal High Sling (Fabric Spacer) Size Large	£193
60124072	Universal High Sling (Fabric Spacer) Size Extra Large	£193
60124104	Universal High Plus Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Small	£164
60124105	Universal High Plus Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Medium	£164
60124106	Universal High Plus Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Large	£164
60124107	Universal High Plus Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Extra Large	£164
60124094	Universal Standard Sling (Fabric Net) Size Small	£116
60124095	Universal Standard Sling (Fabric Net) Size Medium	£116
60124096	Universal Standard Sling (Fabric Net) Size Large	£116
60124097	Universal Standard Sling (Fabric Net) Size Extra Large	£116
60124089	Universal Standard Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Small	£112
60124090	Universal Standard Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Medium	£112
60124091	Universal Standard Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Large	£112
60124092	Universal Standard Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Extra Large	£112
60124099	Universal Standard Sling (Fabric Spacer) Size Small	£164
60124100	Universal Standard Sling (Fabric Spacer) Size Medium	£164
60124101	Universal Standard Sling (Fabric Spacer) Size Large	£164
60124102	Universal Standard Sling (Fabric Spacer) Size Extra Large	£164
60124074	Universal Low Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Small	£106
60124075	Universal Low Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Medium	£106
60124076	Universal Low Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Large	£106
60123890	Dress Toileting Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Small	£164
60123891	Dress Toileting Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Medium	£164
60123892	Dress Toileting Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Large	£164
60123893	Dress Toileting Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Extra Large	£164
60123895	Dress Toileting Sling (High) (Fabric Polyester) Size Small	£180
60123896	Dress Toileting Sling (High) (Fabric Polyester) Size Medium	£180
60123897	Dress Toileting Sling (High) (Fabric Polyester) Size Large	£180
60123898	Dress Toileting Sling (High) (Fabric Polyester) Size Extra Large	£180
60123927	Easy-Fit Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Extra Small	£159
60123928	Easy-Fit Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Small	£159
60123929	Easy-Fit Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Medium	£159
60123930	Easy-Fit Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Large	£159
60123931	Easy-Fit Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Extra Large	£159
60123932	Easy-Fit Sling (Fabric Spacer) Size Extra Small	£164
60123933	Easy-Fit Sling (Fabric Spacer) Size Small	£164
60123934	Easy-Fit Sling (Fabric Spacer) Size Medium	£164
60123935	Easy-Fit Sling (Fabric Spacer) Size Medium Easy-Fit Sling (Fabric Spacer) Size Large	£164
60123936	Easy-Fit Sling (Fabric Spacer) Size Extra Large	£164

Invacare® Slings continued...

PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP
Slings		
60123860	Comfort High Sling (Fabric Net) Size Extra Small	£116
60123861	Comfort High Sling (Fabric Net) Size Small	£116
60123862	Comfort High Sling (Fabric Net) Size Medium	£116
60123863	Comfort High Sling (Fabric Net) Size Large	£116
60123864	Comfort High Sling (Fabric Net) Size Extra Large	£116
60123865	Comfort High Sling (Fabric Spacer) Size Extra Small	£128
60123866	Comfort High Sling (Fabric Spacer) Size Small	£128
60123867	Comfort High Sling (Fabric Spacer) Size Medium	£128
60123868	Comfort High Sling (Fabric Spacer) Size Large	£128
60123869	Comfort High Sling (Fabric Spacer) Size Extra Large	£128
60123880	Amputee Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Small	£193
60123881	Amputee Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Medium	£193
60123882	Amputee Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Large	£193
60123883	Amputee Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Extra Large	£193
60124128	Standing Transfer Vest (Fabric Polyester) Size Extra Small	£120
60124129	Standing Transfer Vest (Fabric Polyester) Size Small	£120
60124130	Standing Transfer Vest (Fabric Polyester) Size Medium	£120
60124131	Standing Transfer Vest (Fabric Polyester) Size Large	£120
60124132	Standing Transfer Vest (Fabric Polyester) Size Extra Large	£120
60121084	Comfort in situ (Fabric Spacer) Size Extra Small	£144
60121085	Comfort in situ (Fabric Spacer) Size Small	£144
60121086	Comfort in situ (Fabric Spacer) Size Medium	£144
60121087	Comfort in situ (Fabric Spacer) Size Large	£144
60123764	Comfort in situ (Fabric Spacer) Size Extra Large	£144
60125681	Comfort In Situ (Fabric Polyester) Size XXL	£156
60128614	Comfort In Situ (Fabric Net) Size XXL	£156
60125679	Groin Band (Fabric Polyester) Size Small	£68
60125680	Groin Band (Fabric Polyester) Size Large	£68
60123941	Stand Assist Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Small	£128
60123942	Stand Assist Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Medium	£128
60123943	Stand Assist Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Large	£128
60123944	Stand Assist Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Extra Large	£128
60123945	Transfer Stand Assist Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Small	£174
60123946	Transfer Stand Assist Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Medium	£174
60123947	Transfer Stand Assist Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Large	£174
60123948	Transfer Stand Assist Sling (Fabric Polyester) Size Extra Large	£174

^{*}A risk assessment must be carried prior to the use of Invacare slings with non Invacare hoists

Invacare® Sling accessories

PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP
Sling accessories		
60127372	Extensions loops 20 cm	£16
60125890	Extensions loops 30 cm	£16
SP60126155	Head Support Insert	£28
1507265	Fleece Padding, Univ Std Sling XS/S	£55
1507266	Fleece Padding, Univ Std Sling M	£55
1507273	Fleece Padding, Univ Std Sling L/XL	£55
1495900	Fleece Padding, Univ High Sling XS/S	£55
1495915	Fleece Padding, Univ High Sling M	£55
1495916	Fleece Padding, Univ High Sling L/XL	£55
60128735	Fleece Padding, Univ Low Sling XS/S	£55
60128736	Fleece Padding, Univ Low Sling M	£55
60128737	Fleece Padding, Univ Low Sling L/XL	£55
60128738	Fleece Padding, Dress Toil Sling XS/S	£55
60128739	Fleece Padding, Dress Toil Sling M	£55
60127989	Fleece Padding, Dress Toil Sling L/XL	£55

Invacare® Medley Ergo Range

PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP
Invacare®Medley Ergo		
Community bed with 4 se	ction profiling mattress platform complete with bed ends	
MEDERG-WS	Complete with wooden side rails (Delivered boxed - Qty 1)	£839
1568728-7042	Complete without side rails (On shipping kits, pallets - Qty 4)	£751
1556664-7042	Complete with wooden side rails (On shipping kits, pallets - Qty 4)	£826
Invacare® Medley Ergo L	ow	
Community bed with 4 s	ection profiling mattress platform complete with bed ends	
MEDERGLOW-S	Complete without side rails (Delivered boxed - Qty 1)	£818
1556904-7042	Complete without side rails (On shipping kits, pallets - Qty 4)	£805
1556735-7042	Complete with wooden side rails (On shipping kits on pallets - Qty 4)	£880
Invacare® Medley Ergo S	elect Range	
Community bed with 4 s fascias, full length wood	ection profiling mattress platform and rastofix, complete with wooden b en side rails	ed end
MEDERG-SELECT-WS	Medley Ergo Select bed (Delivered boxed - Qty 1)	£923
MEDERGL-SELECT-WS	Medley Ergo Low Select Bed (Delivered box - Qty 1)	£961
Wooden Side Rails for M	edley Ergo, Medley Ergo Select & Medley Ergo Low (Pair)	
1560435-0101	Full length wooden side rails in beech	£140
1560446-0101	Full length extended wooden side rails in beech (15cm)	£160
Metal Side Rails for Med	ley Ergo, Medley Ergo Select & Medley Ergo Low (pair)	
1528930-7042	SCALA Basic 2 metal side rails with silver finish - 3/4 length	£275
1530436-7042	SCALA Medium 2 metal side rails with silver finish - 3/4 length	£275
1530817-7042	SCALA Decubi 2 metal side rails with silver finish - 3/4 length	£339
1560076-7042	Full length metal side rails for Medley Ergo range with silver finish	£145
Side Rail Covers for Med	lley Ergo, Medley Ergo Select & Medley Ergo Low	
1449423	Standard cover for Scala Basic 2 1528930-0152 (Each)	£124
1504064	Alternative padded cover for Scala Basic 2 side rail 1528930-0152 (Pair)	£293
1449419	Standard cover for Scala Medium 2 side rail 1530436-0152 and Scala Decubi 2 side rail 1530817-0152 (Each)	£124
1570668	Siderail covers - Full length wood side rails 1560435-0101 (Each)	£150
1570672	Siderail covers - Full length wood extended side rails 1560446-0101 (Each)	£150
1504058	Padded cover for Medley side rails 1560435-0101 and 1560076-0152 (Pair)	£328
1570673	Padded cover for Medley wooden extended length side rail 1560446-0101 (Each)	£185
1504066	Padded cover for Scala Medium 2 side rail 1530436-0152 and Scala Decubi 2 side rail 1530817-0152 (Pair)	£328
1504069	Padded bed end covers Medley Ergo range (Pair)	£235

Invacare® Medley Ergo Range

PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP
Accessories - Medley Erg	o, Medley Ergo Select & Medley Ergo Low	
SP1177230-0101	Medley Ergo Select replacement/upgrade bed end facias in beech (Pair) (Fascias only)	£126
1557007-7042	Medley Ergo Low replacement bed ends in beech (Pair) (Can be used to upgrade Medley Ergo to Medley Ergo Low)	£445
1560077-7042	15cm bed extension with silver finish	£100
1417511-7042	Support handle 40 x 30 cm with silver finish (Each)	£95
021963-7042	Support handle 40 x 50 cm with silver finish (Each)	£150
1560399-7042	Transporter Kit	£54
1542093-7042	Standard lifting pole for Medley Ergo bed range	£105
SP1177259	Rastofix kit for manual raise of lower leg section for the Medley Ergo Select	£26
1494608	Foldable crash mat for Medley Ergo Low	£139
Hand Control - Spares*		
SP60133196-7035	HB400 hand control with tilt	£45,17
SP60133197-7035	HL400 hand control with tilt and lock function	£51,60

^{*} Note to retailers, spares are subject to standard spares discount

Invacare® Etude Plus Range

PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP
Invacare® Etude Plus		
Community bed with 4	section profiling mattress platform complete with bed ends and standard	handset
ETUDEPLUSSR	Complete with Shear Management Technology without side rails	£1.150
ETUDEPLUSSR-SM	Complete with standard mattress platform without side rails	£1.023
Invacare® Etude Plus Lo	ow .	
Community bed with 4	section profiling mattress platform complete with bed ends and standard	handset
ETUDEPLUSL	Complete with Shear Management Technology without side rails	£1.263
ETUDEPLUSL-SM	Complete with standard mattress platform without side rails	£1.135
Invacare® Soft Tilt		
1651478	SoftTilt, for retrofit to Etude Plus with Standard Mattress Platform	£8.648
Full length Side Rails fo	or Etude Plus (Pair)	
1538458-0101	Britt V full length wooden side rails in beech	£249
1522786-0125	Line full length side rails in beech (Aluminium with beech finish)	£331
1522787-0125	Line extendable full length side rails in beech (Aluminium with beech finish)	£572
Metal Side Rails for Etu	ide Plus (Pair)	
1528930-7035	Scala Basic 2 metal side rails - 3/4 length	£275
1530436-7035	Scala Medium 2 metal side rails - 3/4 length	£300
1530817-7035	Scala Decubi 2 metal side rails - 3/4 length	£355
Side Rail Covers for Etu	ude Plus	
1449588	Cover for Line side rail 1522786-0125 and Britt V side rails 1538458-0101 (Each)	£113
1504058	Padded cover for Line side rail 1522786-0125 and Britt V side rails 1538458-0101 (Pair)	£328
1449423	Cover for Scala Basic 2 side rail 1528930-0154 (Each)	£124
1504064	Padded cover for Scala Basic 2 side rail 1528930-0154 (Pair)	£293
1449419	Cover for Scala Medium 2 side rail 1530436-0154 and Scala Decubi 2 side rail 1530817-0154 (Each)	£124
1504066	Padded cover for Scala Medium 2 side rail 1530436-0154 and Scala Decubi 2 side rail 1530817-0154 (Pair)	£328
1449589	Padded cover for Line side rail 1522786-0125 and Britt V side rails 1538458-0101 (Each)	£299
1449590	Net cover for Line side rail 1522786-0125 and Britt V side rails 1538458-0101 (Each)	£65
1449591	Standard cover for Line extendable side rail (+10cm) 1522787-0125 (Each)	£299
1449592	Standard cover for Line extendable side rail (+20cm) 1522787-0125 (Each)	£301
1449593	Net cover for Line extendable side rail (+10cm) 1522787-0125 (Each)	£89
1449594	Net cover for Line extendable side rail (+20cm) 1522787-0125 (Each)	£96
1504069	Padded bed end covers for Etude Plus range (Pair)	£235
1558095	Cover for side rail height extender 1538345-0125 & 1538420-0125 - Covers both the full length side rail and height extender (Each)	£253

Invacare® Etude Plus Range

PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	
Accessories for Etude Plus			
1423993-7035	10cm bed extension for Etude Plus (Each)	£95	
1423994-7035	20cm bed extension for Etude Plus (Each)	£103	
1543779-7035	Transportation adaptor for Etude Plus	£74	
021964-7035	Support handle H25 x W30 cm (Each)	£85	
021963-7035	Support handle H40 x W50 cm (Each)	£150	
1417510-7035	Support handle H25 x W80 cm (Each)	£100	
1417511-7035	Support handle H40 x W30 cm (Each)	£100	
1417512-7035	Support handle H40 x W95 cm (Each)	£145	
1542093-7035	Standard lifting pole	£105	
1529665-7035	Turnable support handle	£123	
1538345-0125	Side rail height extender for the Line side rails (Standard length) (Each)		
1538420-0125	Side rail height extender for the Britt V side rails (Standard length) (Each)		
SP1449687	Emergency lowering kit/ battery back up	£100	
Hand Control - Spare	s*		
SP1548936-7035	Lockable Handset with tilt	£56	
SP1548932-7035	035 Lockable Handset without reverse tilt		

^{*}Spares are subject to standard spares discount

Invacare® SB755 & Accessories including SoftTilt™

PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP		
Invacare® SB 755 Compl	ete bed			
3000755_4203BM5_1	SB755 - Standard platform with Susanne bed ends and Line side rails Complete with 100mm central braking castors and soft hand control			
3000755_5503BM5_1	SB755 Wide (120cm) compelete with Susanne bed ends and Line side rails 120cm wide community and residential care bed with Susanne bed ends and Line side rails. Complete with 100mm central braking castors and soft hand control			
Mattress Platform Only				
SB755 with soft hand control Community and residential care bed mattress platform and base with advanced specification, aluminium slatted, 4 section profiling mattress platform. Complete with 100mm central braking castors. Includes auto profile and chair (fowler) function - does not include bed ends and side rails				
3000755-4203BM1	SB755 with standard hand control Community and residential care bed mattress platform and base with advanced specification, aluminium slatted, 4 section profiling mattress platform. Complete with 100mm central braking castors. Includes auto profile and chair (fowler) function - does not include bed ends and side rails			
3000755-42D3BM5	SB755D - Detachable base only Community and residential care bed mattress platform and base with advanced specification, aluminium slatted, 4 section profiling detachable mattress platform. Complete with 100mm central braking castors and soft control hand set. Includes auto profile and chair (fowler) function - does not include bed ends and side rails			
3000755-5503BM5	SB755 Wide (120cm) mattress platform Community and residential care bed mattress platform and base with advanced specification, aluminium slatted, 4 section profiling mattress platform. Complete with 100mm central braking castors. Includes auto profile and chair (fowler) function - does not include bed ends and side rails			
3000755_5003BC5_1	SB755 Wide (105cm) mattress platform 105cm wide community and residential care bed mattress platform and base with advanced specification, aluminium slatted, 4 section profiling mattress platform. Complete with 100mm central braking castors. Includes auto profile and chair (fowler) function - does not include bed ends and side rails	£2.523		
Invacare® SoftTilt				
1651474	SoftTilt, for retrofit to SB755	£8.648		
Bed Ends (Pair)	Construction to add and in the add	6477		
1523501-0101	Susanne bed end in beech	£177		
1523473-0101	Anita bed end in beech Victoria bed end in beech	£344		
1523804-0101 1545522-0101	Susanne bed end in beech - SB755 Wide only	£279 £275		
1545522-0101 1545468-0101	Susanne bed end in beech - SB755 Wide (105cm) only	£275 £275		
Full Length Side Rails (P		EZ/S		
1538458-0101	Britt V full length wooden side rails in beech	£249		
1522786-0125	Line full length side rail in beech finish - Aluminium construction			
1522787-0125	Line extendable full length side rail in beech finish - Aluminium construction	£331 £572		

Invacare® SB755 & Accessories including SoftTilt™

PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION			
Metal Side Rails (Pair)			
1528930-7035	Scala Basic 2 metal side rail - 3/4 length			
1530436-7035	Scala Medium 2 metal side rail - 3/4 length	£300		
1530817-7035	Scala Decubi 2 metal side rail - 3/4 length	£355		
Side Rail Covers				
1449423	Standard cover for Scala Basic 2 side rail 1528930-0154 (Each)	£124		
1504064	Alternative padded cover for Scala Basic 2 side rail 1528930-0154 (Pair)			
1449419	Standard cover for Scala Medium 2 side rail 1530436-0154 and Scala Decubi 2 metal side rail 1530817-0154 (Each)	£124		
1504066	Alternative cover for Scala Medium 2 side rail 1530436-0154 (Pair)			
1449589	Padded cover for Line side rail 1522786-0125 (Each)			
1449590	Net cover for Line side rail 1522786-0125 (Each)			
1449591	Standard cover for Line extendable side rail (+10cm) 1522787-0125 (Each)			
1449592	Standard cover for Line extendable side rail (+20cm) 1522787-0125 (Each)			
1449593	Net cover for Line extendable side rail (+10cm) 1522787-0125 (Each)			
1449594	Net cover for Line extendable side rail (+20cm) 1522787-0125 (Each)			
1449588	Cover for Line side rail 1522786-0125 and Britt V side rails 1538458-0101 (Each)			
1504058	Padded cover for Line side rail 1522786-0125 and Britt V side rails 1538458-0101 (Pair) (Not shown in catalogue)			
1504069	Padded bed end covers for SB 755 (Pair)	£235		
1558095	Cover for side rail height extender 1538345-0125 & 1538420-0125 - Covers both the full length side rail and height extender (Each)			

Invacare® SB755 & Accessories including SoftTilt™

PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION			
Accessories				
1542093-7035	Standard lifting pole			
021964-7035	Support handle H25 x W30 cm (Each)	£85		
1417511-7035	Support handle H40 x W30 cm (Each)	£100		
1529665-7035	Turnable/ Swivel support handle	£123		
1538345-0125	Side rail height extender for the Line side rail (Standard length) (Each)			
1538420-0125	Side rail height extender for the Britt V side rails (Standard length) (Each)			
1548236-1013	Transporter rack			
1552944-0154	Transport Trolley - SB755 Wide only			
1524336-0154	Battery back-up (To be used in case of power failure)			
1510820-0154	Limitation cross bar			
Hand Control				
SP60133226-7035	Hand control			
SP60133227-7035	Hand control - Lockable			

Invacare® Octave & Accessories

PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	
Invacare® Octave - Bariatric Bed			
Octave	Octave heavy duty bed Bariatric community and residential bed includes heavy duty frameless mattress platform, wooden bed ends and full length wooden side rails. Supplied with a heavy duty lifting pole and delivered on a re-usable transporter kit. 350kg (56 stone) user weight limit.	£5.801	
Octave-SR	Octave heavy duty bed without side rails Bariatric community and residential bed includes heavy duty frameless mattress platform and wooden bed ends. (side rails not included) Supplied with a heavy duty lifting pole and delivered on re- usable transporter kit. 350kg (56 stone) user weight limit.	£5.622	
Full Length Side Rails for	Octave (Pair)		
1538458-0101	Britt V full length wooden side rails in beech	£249	
1522786-0125	Line full length side rail in beech finish - Aluminium construction	£331	
1522787-0125	Line extendable full length side rail in beech finish - Aluminium construction	£572	
Accessories for Octave			
1446353-0152	Heavy duty support Handle 25 x 30 with silver finish (Each)	£223	
50.57700.M0	Heavy duty lifting pole for the Octave	£390	
1538345-0125	Side rail height extender for the Line side rail (Standard length) (Each)	£352	
1538420-0125	Side rail height extender for the Britt V side rails (Standard length) (Each)	£318	
1446498-0152	10cm mattress platform extension	£139	
Hand Control - Spares*			
1529915-7035	HL85 hand control - Lockable	£45	

^{*}Note to retailer, spares are subject to standard spares discount

Invacare® Around the bed accessories

PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	
Around The Bed Accessories			
L865	Pausa - Height adjustable overbed table with tilt - Compatible with most beds	£65	
L110	Manual mesh back support, adjustable from 45 - 60°C. For use with a Divan bed	£35	
L871	Standard bed cradle to alleviate pressure on the legs and feet	£18	
50.51250.09	Over bed wooden tray (Can only be used with full length wooden side rails on a 90cm wide platform)	£81	
1532558-0154	Holder for hand control - HB80, HB85, HL80 and HL85	£163	
1433835-0154	Holder for soft hand control	£148	
3000650.57650P0	Revolving lifting pole with adjustable handle	£196	
3000610.60030P0	I.V. Drip Rod. Excl fitting (Please see 3000610.59570P0)	£124	
3000610.59570P0	Metal fitting for I.V. drop. To be mounted on the side frame of the bed	£91	
1532489-7035	Extension cable for Linak hand control (2.5m)	£14	

^{*}Note to retailer, spares are subject to standard spares discount

Invacare® Pressure Area Care Mattresses

PRODUCT CODE	DESCRIPTION			
Mattresses compatible w full length side rails	rith Medley Ergo, SB755 and Etude Plus community bed range with three	quarter or		
1629677	Softform Premier mattress with Strikethrough Resistant Technology™ (Crib 5) L200 x W88 x H15cm			
SPM(size)/DB	Softform Premier mattress Double			
SPM(size)/KS	Softform Premier mattress Kingsize	£730		
1558208	Softform Premier Active 2 Mattress with Strikethrough Resistant Technology™ (Crib 5) L200 x W88 x H15cm	£707		
1632833	Softform Premier Active 2 Mattess with Strikethrough Resistant Technolgy™ (Crib 5) L200 x W88 x H15cm & RX Pump	£1.061		
1632832	Softform Premier Active 2 Mattress with Strikethrough Resistant Technology™ (Crib 5) L200 x W85.5 x H15cm & RX Pump	£1.061		
SPA2SRT5-P/ W(200x100)	Softform Premier Active 2 Wide Mattress only with Strikethrough Resistant Technology (Crib 5) L200 x W100 x H15cm	£1.030		
SPA2SRT5-P/ W(200x103)	Softform Premier Active 2 Wide Mattress only with Strikethrough Resistant Technology (Crib 5) L200 xW103 x H15cm	£1.030		
SPA2SRT5-P/ W(200x105)	Softform Premier Active 2 Wide Mattress only with Strikethrough Resistant Technology (Crib 5) L200 x W105 x H15cm	£1.030		
SPA2SRT5-P/ W(200x115)	Softform Premier Active 2 Wide Mattress only with Strikethrough Resistant Technology (Crib 5) L200 x W115 x H15cm	£1.030		
SPA2SRT5-P/ W(200x120)	Softform Premier Active 2 Wide Mattress only with Strikethrough Resistant Technology (Crib 5) L200 x W120 x H15cm	£1.030		
1627629	Softform Premier Active 2 RX Pump			
1629810	Softform Premier Active CARE mattress L200 x W88 x H15cm & RX Pump			
1632831	Softform Premier Active CARE mattress L200 x W85.5 x H15cm & RX Pump			
1629674	Softform Premier MaxiGlide L200 x W88 x H15cm	£464		
SPMSRT5(200x88)/VIS	Softform Premier Visco with Strikethrough Resistant Technology™ (Crib 5) L200 x W88 x H15cm	£495		
1582242	Softform Premier Original L200 x W88 x H15cm	£273		
1582247	Softform Premier Original L200 x W85.5 x H15cm	£273		
1629331	Softform Premier Original L205 x 88cm (optimised length for Invacare beds)	£318		
SPM(200x88)/SPINAL	Softform Premier Spinal with SRT Crib 5 L200 x W88 x 15cm	£483		
SPM(120 X 200)/DB/ SPINAL	Softform Premier Spinal with SRT Crib 5 L200 x W120 x 15cm	£806		
SPM(152 X 200)/KS/ SPINAL	Softform Premier Spinal with SRT Crib 5 L200 x W152 x 15cm			
1630749	Softform Premier HS (Heel Slope) L200 x W88 x H15cm			
1631831	Essential TOUCH 200 x 88cm	£242		
1586659	Essential CARE 200 x 88cm			
1628908	Essential CARE 205 x 88cm (optimised length for Invacare beds)	£210		
1586660	Essential BASIC 200 x 88cm			
1629147	Essential BASIC 205 x 88cm (optimised length for Invacare beds)			
SBARGM200/120 Softform Bariatric mattress				

Invacare® Pressure Area Care Overlays & Accessories

PRODUCT CODE	DDE DESCRIPTION				
Invacare® Propad Over	rlay Range				
M210/D010	Propad Mattress Overlay - Single L187.5 x W87.6 x H8.5cm	£209			
M210DB/D010DB	Propad Mattress Overlay - Double L187.5 x W137.2 x H8.5cm	£414			
M210/D010/5'	Propad Mattress Overlay - King Size L198 x W152.4 x H8.5cm	£425			
Softform Odstock Wee	dge				
OSW100	Softform Odstock Wedge				
Softform Heelpad					
HP50	Softform Heelpad - Single heel (W31cm)	£135			
HP100	Softform Heelpad - Double heel (62cm	£180			
Softform Flexipad with	h black smooth cover (22x33cm)				
FGP50	Softform Flexipad - Single with straps (Gel with foam core)	£89			
FGP75	Softform Flexipad - Ultra (Lighter more flexible option)	£89			
FGP75/S	Softform Flexipad - Ultra with straps (Lighter more flexible option with straps)	£89			
FGP100	Softform Flexipad - Double (Two gel sacs with a foam core)				
Propad Leg Trough wi	th blue cover				
MLT/S	Propad Leg Trough with straps - Small (L51 x W11 x H11.5cm)	£87			
MLT/M	Propad Leg Trough with straps - Medium (L61 x W11 x H11.5cm)	£87			
MLT/L	Propad Leg Trough with straps - Large (L66 x W11 x H11.5cm)	£87			
1575812	Propad Leg Trough without straps - Small (L51 x W11 x H11.5cm)	£87			
1575813	Propad Leg Trough without straps - Medium (L61 x W11 x H11.5cm	£87			
1575829	Propad Leg Trough without straps - Large (L66 x W11 x H11.5cm)	£87			
Maxxcare Pro Evolutio	n Heelboot*				
1578539	Maxxcare Pro Evolution Heelboot Standard	£70			
1603210	Maxxcare Pro Evolution Heelboot XL	£72			
1629930	Maxxcare Pro Evolution Heelboot Small	£70			
Maxxcare Pro Evolutio	n Heelboot Replacement Parts				
1633773	Replacement Air Tube Small x2	£13			
1633774	Replacement Air Tube Large x2	£13			
1633775	Replacement Air Tube Small x2 & Large x2	£22			
1578569	Replacement Air Tube Small x1	£8			
1578570 Replacement Air Tube Large x1					

^{*}Items sold individually



www.invacare.co.uk

Customer Service UK Tel: 01656 776222

Ireland Tel: +353 1 8107084

Invacare Limited Pencoed Technology Park - Pencoed -Bridgend CF35 5AQ - United Kingdom Tel: +44 1 656 776 222 Fax: +44 1656 776 220 E-mail: uk@invacare.com Sales Order E-mail: ordersuk@invacare.com www.invacare.co.uk

Invacare Ireland Ltd Unit 5 - Seatown Business Campus Seatown Road - SWORDS -County Dublin - Ireland Tel. +353 18107084 - Fax +353 18107085 Email: Ireland@invacare.com

www.invacare.ie



© 2023 Invacare International Sàrl. All rights reserved.

All information quoted is believed to be correct at time of print. Invacare reserves the right to alter product specifications without prior consultation.

The reproduction or use of this work, or of any substantial part of this work, in any form or by any electronic, mechanical or other means, including photocopying, scanning and recording, and in any information storage and retrieval system, including electronic transmission, is forbidden without the prior written permission of Invacare International Sàrl.

Community & Residential Care Retail

Price List 2023 - UK - 05/2023 - 1627834







